A: you were they you in Los Angeles last weekend?
B: No, we you In San Francisco.
A: How he it?
B: It Great! But it he Was foggy and cool as usual.

 
A: How long it your parents in Europe?
B: they it there for two weeks.
A: it they in London the whole time?
B: No, they it they also went to Paris.

 
A: it you away last week?
B: yes, I was In instabul
A: really? How long we you there?
[bookmark: _GoBack]B: for almost a week. I it there on business.

A: 


you were they you in Los Angeles last weekend?


 


B: No, 


we you 


In San Francisco.


 


A: How 


he 


it?


 


B: It 


Great! But it 


he 


Was foggy and cool as usual.


 


 


 


 


A: How long it


 


your parents in Europe?


 


B: they it 


there for two weeks.


 


A: it 


they in London the whole time?


 


B: No, they it 


they also went to Paris.


 


 


 


 


A: 


it 


you away last week?


 


B: yes, I 


was 


In instabul


 


A: really? How long we


 


you there?


 


B: for almost a week. I it


 


there on business.


 




A:  you were they you in Los Angeles last weekend?   B: No,  we you  In San Francisco.   A: How  he  it?   B: It  Great! But it  he  Was foggy and cool as usual.         A: How long it   your parents in Europe?   B: they it  there for two weeks.   A: it  they in London the whole time?   B: No, they it  they also went to Paris.         A:  it  you away last week?   B: yes, I  was  In instabul   A: really? How long we   you there?   B: for almost a week. I it   there on business.  

